TOWN OF NORTH HAMPTON
237A Atlantic Avenue
North Hampton, NH 03862

September 5, 2023

Daniel Goldner, Chairman

New Hampshire Public Utilities Commission
21 South Fruit Street

Concord, NH 03301-2429
ClerksOffice@puc.nh.gov

Re: Notification of Formation of Community Power Aggregation Committee
Dear Chairman Goldner,

This letter is to provide notice to the Public Utilities Commission (“Commission”) pursuant to Puc
2203.01 that the Select Board for the Town of North Hampton voted on June 26, 2023 to form an
electric aggregation committee pursuant to RSA 53-E:6, | (“Committee”).

Pursuant to the notification requirements of Puc 2203.01, the following individuals will be key
contacts in support of North Hampton’s Plan:

1) Primary Energy Aggregation Committee Contact:
James Sununu, Committee Chair
Town of North Hampton
237A Atlantic Avenue
North Hampton, NH 03862
jsununu@northhampton-nh.gov
(603) 964-8087

2) Municipal Liaison for the Committee:
Michael Tully, Town Administrator
Town of North Hampton
237A Atlantic Avenue
North Hampton, NH 03862
mtully@northhampton-nh.gov
(603) 964-8087



3) Designee authorized to request information from Eversource and Unitil:
Stuart Ormsbee
Colonial Power Group
5 Mount Royal Ave, Suite 5-350
Marlborough, MA 01752
sormsbee@colonialpowergroup.com
(508) 769-0880

North Hampton has not yet developed a dedicated website for its program. The town will notify the
Commission of the new program URL once created.

As soon as permitted pursuant to Puc 2203.01(c) and Puc 2203.02, the Town anticipates sending
requests to Eversource and Unitil for aggregated usage information for all electric customers
located in North Hampton.

Please let me know if you have any questions or concerns.

Regards,

W42 4

Michael Tully
Town Administrator

cc:
Office of Consumer Advocate of NH: ocalitigation@oca.nh.gov

NH Department of Energy: energy-info@energy.nh.gov; Energy-Litigation@energy.nh.gov
Eversource: SupplierServicesNH@eversouce.com

Unitil: CommunityAggregation@Unitil.com




